Appendix D

Stone, Derek

From: Licensing Shared Email

Sent: 09 October 2018 09:29

To: Robson, Debra

Subject: FW: Premises licence variation application - Gisors Restaurants Limited

From: Thorne, Michael

Sent: 09 October 2018 09:01

To: Licensing Shared Email

Subject: FW: Premises licence variation application - Gisors Restaurants Limited

Good morning,

Further to the premises licence variation application for 106 Marmion Road, please see attached the applicant's
acceptance of the following condition to be attached to the licence...

The external seating area (shown as "TERRACE" on the approved drawing) shall be closed to and vacated by users of
the restaurant/café with the external doors between the main building and the external seating area kept closed
between the hours of 17:00 hours and 10:00 hours the following day.

Regards,

Michael Thorne
Environmental Health
Ext: 4835

From: Jon Wallsgrove [mailto:JWallsgrove@john-gaunt.co.uk]

Sent: 02 October 2018 08:56

To: Thorne, Michael

Subject: RE: Premises licence variation application - Gisors Restaurants Limited

Dear Michael

Yes my client is happy for a condition to be attached to the premises licence to mirror the planning condition.
Kind Regards

Jon

Jon Wallsgrove
Partner

JWallsgrove@john-gaunt.co.uk | www.john-gaunt.co.uk
T: 03300584150 | M: 07900 905849

xl

Units 39-41 Haslar Marine Technology Park Haslar Road Gosport Hampshire PO12 2AG
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For more details on our services please click on the links above.

From: Thorne, Michael <Michael.Thorne@portsmouthcc.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 September 2018 22:15

To: Jon Wallsgrove <JWallsgrove@john-gaunt.co.uk>

Subject: Premises licence variation application - Gisors Restaurants Limited

Dear Mr Wallsgrove,
| write with regard to the above application to vary the hours of operation and conditions 1 and 2 of Annex 2.

| have no specific concerns regarding the extension of hours as | had the opportunity to consider the impact was
considered in 2016. Perhaps my only concern was the use of the rear, first floor external area although this was
addressed by a planning condition.

Could you ask your client whether they would be happy to mirror the planning condition on their premises
licence? The wording | would suggest is as follows...

The external seating area (shown as "TERRACE" on the approved drawing) shall be closed to and vacated by users of
the restaurant/café with the external doors between the main building and the external seating area kept closed
between the hours of 17:00 hours and 10:00 hours the following day.

Regards,

Michael Thorne
Environmental Protection Officer

Environmental Health
Portsmouth City Council
Civic Offices

Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

Tel: 02392 834835
Fax: 02392 834244
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